RICHARD SANCHEZ

v h DIRECTOR
e a LILY SIMMERING
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR
ARE N
C AGE CY STEVE THRONSON
DEPUTY AGENCY DIRE
REGULATORY/ MEDICAL HEALTH SERVICES REGULATORY/@IEEE)AL SER\[/:III?EQ
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES TAMMI MCCONNELL MSN, RN

DIVISION DIRECTOR
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES

405 W FIFTH STREET, SUITE 301A
SANTA ANA, CALIFORNIA 82701
TELEPHONE: 714- 834-2791

FAX: 714- 834-3125

DATE: October 23, 2019
TO: Systemwide distribution

] s |
FROM:  Carl Schultz, MD @63},{

EMS Medical Director

SUBJECT: WITHDRAWAL OF SYMONS AMBULANCE AS IFT-ALS PROVIDER

Effective immediately, Symons Ambulance has decided to cease operating as an IFT-ALS
provder in Orange County. Therefore, as of today and going forward, they will no longer be
available to provide IFT-ALS patient transfers. They will continue to provide non-911 BLS
ambulance service within Orange County.

Entities wishing to transport patients using an IFT-ALS provider can still use the other IFT-ALS
ambulance companies currently designated in Orange County, which are Liberty Ambulance,
Lynch Ambulance, and PRN Ambulance.
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